Addison Road
— Seat Pleasant

Opened 22 November 1980.

Designers of the Chesapeake Beach Railway,
constructed in 1897-99 between Washington,
D.C. and Chesapeake Beach, Maryland,
located their first station at a point they named
“District Line”. Steady growth of traffic on the
railway between 1900 and its peak in 1920
translated into steady development for Seat
Pleasant as a railroad suburb.

Ballston - MU

Opened 1 December 1979.

Ballston, named for a historic crossroads
owned by the Ball family, is home to several
U.S. government agencies and organizations
including the National Science Foundation,
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, DARPA,
and the Office of Naval Research, as well as
non-profit groups, such as The Nature
Conservancy. Nearby is Marymount
University.

Anacostia

Opened 28 December 1991.

Anacostia is home to the Anacostia Museum
(a branch of the Smithsonian), the Honfleur
Gallery of art, and the home of Frederick
Douglass, where he lived from the 1870s until
his death in 1895. Douglass escaped from
slavery as a young man, and rose to national
prominence as an abolitionist. He served as a
US Marshal and Recorder of Deeds for
Washington DC in the late 19t Century.

Benning Road

Opened 22 November 1980.

In a residential area, this station is near Kelly
Miller Middle School and Fort Chaplin Park,
former site of a Civil War defense post.

Archives — Navy Memorial
— Penn Quarter

Opened 30 April 1983.

Near the Dept. of Justice, Ford's Theatre,
GAR Memorial, FBI headquarters, National
Archives, National Gallery of Art, Smithsonian
Natural History Museum, the Newseum, and
the National Mall. The Archives hold, among
many things, the Declaration of
Independence, the 1787 US Constitution, and
the Bill of Rights.1

Bethesda

Opened 25 August 1984.

Bethesda is home to the Consumer Product
Safety Commission, Chevy Chase Bank, and
the Capital Crescent hike/bike trail. The
Madonna of the Trail monument, one of
twelve such statues, was erected by the DAR
in 1929 to commemorate pioneer women who
traveled westward. These dozen identical
statues mark the National Old Trails Highway,
spanning from Bethesda to southern
California.

Arlington Cemetery

Opened 1 July 1977.

One of the least used stations in the MetroRail
system, it serves only Arlington National
Cemetery. Formerly Robert E. Lee’s farm, it
was appropriated in 1864 for the burial of Civil
War dead. More than 300,000 graves fill the
624 acres, Memorials exist for space shuttles
Challenger and Columbia, and the USS
Maine. Also of note are the Tomb of the
Unknown Soldier, and the Netherlands
Carillion.

Braddock Road

Opened 17 December 1983.

Old Town Alexandria was originally laid out in
1749. Some of the historic landmarks in Old
Town include General Robert E. Lee's
boyhood home, the Lee-Fendall House, a
replica of George Washington's townhouse,
Gadsby's Tavern, the Stabler-Leadbeater
Apothecary Shop, and the Torpedo Factory
art studio complex.




Branch Avenue

Opened 13 January 2001.

This station is located near the NOAA Science
Center, the Airmen Memorial Museum, the
Seafarer’s International Union headquarters,
Henson Creek Valley Park, and a WMATA
storage yard.

Cheverly

Opened 20 November 1978.

Mount Hope was the 1830s home owned by
Fielder Magruder, Jr., member of the
prominent Magruder family who first settled in
Maryland in 1652. The town of Cheverly
occupies much of the original 716-acre
tobacco plantation The house is the town
symbol, appearing on the official town seal
and town flag. The house was renovated from
1919 to 1922, as the home and office of
Robert Marshall, founder of Cheverly.

Brookland - CUA

P

Opened 6 February 1978.

In 1887, the Roman Catholic Church
purchased the Middletown estate as the site
for The Catholic University of America. The
presence of CUA attracted many other
Catholic organizations and institutions to the
area. Nearly 60 Catholic institutions called the
neighborhood home by 1940. The Brookland
area has been nicknamed "Little Rome" by
some for the many Catholic institutions
clustered around CUA.

Opened 1 December 1979.

Clarendon evolved into Arlington County's
original "downtown" after the arrival of
streetcars into its area in 1896; two lines
converged in Clarendon a short distance west
of today's Clarendon Metro station. Clarendon
was also selected as the location for
Arlington's first Post Office building, dedicated
in 1938 and now a historic landmark. Until
then, Arlington's mail was handled in
Washington, D.C.

Capitol Heights

Opened 22 November 1980.

In a residential area, this station is just one
block away from the District of Columbia’s
border, near the square’s eastern corner.

Cleveland Park

Opened 5 December 1981.

Washington National Cathedral is the world’s
6t largest cathedral, and the 4t largest
building in DC. Construction started in 1907,
and was finished in 1990. The art deco
Uptown Theater cinema house opened in
1936. Also nearby is Adas Israel
Congregation, Washington's largest
Conservative Jewish synagogue.

Capitol South

Opened 1 July 1977.

It is the closest station to the Capitol Building
which holds the Senate and House of
Representatives. All three buildings of the
Library of Congress are within a quarter-mile
radius of Capitol South as are the
headquarters of both the Democratic and
Republican National Committees. The Folger
Shakespeare Library, the world's largest
collection of printed Shakespearean works is
a five minute walk west from the station.

College Park — University
of Maryland

Opened 11 December 1993.

Located near the University of Maryland, the
Food and Drug Administration, and the
American Physical Society, the world’'s
second largest society of physicists. Transfer
point to MARC’s Camden Line.




Columbia Heights

Opened 18 September 1999.

Serves the neighborhoods of Columbia
Heights, Mount Pleasant, and Adams Morgan.
Duke Ellington bought his first house in
Columbia Heights in the 1910s. The Tivoli
Theatre, an ornate cinema house designed by
architect Thomas Lamb, operated from 1924
until 1976, and is now a Spanish-language
live stage venue.

Deanwood

Opened 20 November 1978.

Home to Nannie Helen Burroughs, an early
civil rights leader and the founder of the
National Training School for Women and Girls
Musician Marvin Gaye was born and raised in
this neighborhood. From 1921 to 1940,
Deanwood was also home to Suburban
Gardens, a black-owned amusement park that
served thousands of African-American
residents during a time of racial segregation.

Congress Heights

Opened 13 January 2001.

St. Elizabeths Hospital was the nation’s first
large-scale, federally-run psychiatric hospital.
Founded by Congress in 1852, largely as the
result of the efforts of Dorothea Dix, a
pioneering advocate for people living with
mental illnesses. It opened in 1855 as the
Government Hospital for the Insane. Atits
peak, it housed 7,000 patients and employed
4,000 people. It closed in 2002, after
decades of decline.

Opened 7 June 1986.

During the Spanish-American War, the
founding of Camp Russell Alger brought
growth and prosperity to Dunn Loring. Among
the troops trained at Camp Alger was the
celebrated author-poet Carl Sandburg, after
whom the present Sandburg Street is named.

Opened 1 December 1979.

Although Arlington is so geographically small
that it does not have component towns or
cities, the Courthouse neighborhood is
sometimes referred to as county seat, as it is
home to the primary county government
administrative complex as well as a justice
center consisting of a jail, courthouse and
police headquarters. Indeed, the
neighborhood gets its name from the
governmental uses that call it home.

Dupont Circle

Opened 17 January 1977.

Located near Embassy Row, the Brookings
Institution, the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace, the International Temple,
the Middle East Institute, the Peterson
Institute for International Economics, the
Phillips Collection of impressionist and
modern art, St. Thomas Episcopal Parish,
Brickskeller Tavern, and several local
bookstores.

Crystal City

Opened 1 July 1977.

As a consequence of Crystal City's extensive
integration with both office buildings and
residential high-rise buildings, it is possible for
most residents living to the east of Route 1 to
traverse from one end to the other (roughly
north-south), performing any shopping or
dining along the way, entirely underground,
thus making a large part of Crystal City an
underground city. This is of particular
importance during inclement weather.

Opened 7 June 1986.

Falls Church began in 1699 as large land
grant farms scattered along tobacco-
producing fields and anchored by an Anglican
Church. The town changed hands several
times during the early years of the Civil War.
The world's first wartime aerial
reconnaissance was carried out from Taylor's
Tavern (near Seven Corners) by Thaddeus
Lowe and his hot-air balloon. Lowe later
aerially directed Union artillery against the
Confederate-held town.




Eastern Market

Opened 1 July 1977.

Nearby Eastern Market was designed by Adolf
Cluss and was in continuous operation as a
public market from 1873 until the April 30,
2007 fire. It was the first in a larger city-owned
public market system, initiated to urbanize
Washington. The Market was expanded in
1908 with the addition of the Center and North
Halls designed by Snowden Ashford. It is the
last of the city's public markets still in
operation.

Federal Center SW

Eisenhower Avenue

Opened 17 December 1983.

Serving Alexandria, the station is near the
Albert Bryan Federal Courthouse, the
American Trucking Association, and the US
Patent and Trademark Office. The Patent
Office moved here from Crystal City in 2006.
Since 1790, the USPO has granted almost 8
million patents. One of two stations with
elevated side platforms (West Hyattsville is
the other.

Federal Triangle

Farragut North

Opened 27 March 1976.

Located near St. Matthew’s Cathedral, the
National Geographic Society, the Mayflower
Hotel, the National Association of Securities
Dealers, and the Thomas Fordham
Foundation. St. Matthew's was originally
established in 1840, the fourth Catholic parish
in the District of Columbia. Construction of the
current church began in 1893, and was
designated a cathedral in 1939.

Foggy Bottom - GWU

Farragut West

Opened 1 July 1977.

Named for Farragut Square. A pedestrian
tunnel has been proposed to link it with
Farragut North. Nearby are the headquarters
of the American Legion, National Geographic,
and both the World Bank and IMF, as well as
the Octagon Architecture Museum and the
Mayflower Hotel, built in 1925, the site of
many Presidential Inaugural Balls and DC
social gatherings.

Forest Glen

Opened 1 July 1977.

Located near the Air & Space Museum, the
American Indian Museum, the United States
Botanic Garden, and the offices of FEMA, the
Department of Health and Human Services,
NASA, the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, and the Voice of America radio
and TV studios.

Opened 1 July 1977.

The station serves an area of Washington
crowded with federal buildings, including the
area known as Federal Triangle. The triangle
includes such federal buildings as the Robert
F. Kennedy Department of Justice Building,
the Herbert C. Hoover Building (Department of
Commerce), and the buildings of the Internal
Revenue Service and the Environmental
Protection Agency.

Opened 1 July 1977.

Serves the neighborhood of Georgetown,
independent city in the District of Columbia
until 1871. Nearby are George Washington
University, the infamous Watergate Hotel, and
the Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts.

Opened 22 September 1990.

The station is the deepest in the system at
196 feet (60 meters) deep, so deep that
escalators were not used for access to the
surface. It is the only station in the system
without direct surface access. Instead, there is
a bank of six elevators that supply very fast
access (within ten seconds) between the
station and the surface. In addition, a 20-story
staircase exists for emergency use.




Franconia-Springfield

Opened 29 June 1997.

With 5,069 spaces, this station is home to
Metro’s biggest parking garage. Springfield
was founded as a station of the Orange and
Alexandria Railroad in 1847. Springfield
remained a rural crossroads until Edward Carr
subdivided the area for suburban
development in 1946. The population boomed
between 1950 and 1980.

Greenbelt

Opened 11 December 1993.

Old Greenbelt was settled in 1937 as a public
cooperative community in the New Deal Era.
The concept was at the same time both
eminently practical and idealistically utopian:
the federal government would foster an "ideal”
self-sufficient cooperative community that
would also ease the pressing housing
shortage near the nation's capital, while
creating construction jobs.

Friendship Heights

Opened 25 August 1984.

The station serves the upscale neighborhoods
of Chevy Chase and Friendship Heights. The
area is a major retail shopping and broadcast
media district. GEICO'’s headquarters is here,
as are the studios of radio stations WMAL,
WRQX, and WJZW.

Grosvenor - Strathmore

Opened 25 August 1984.

Strathmore, a cultural and artistic venue,
began as a turn-of-the-century mansion
featuring small chamber performances and art
exhibitions in 1983. The Music Center
opened in 2005. The grounds contain 23
commissioned and donated sculptures by
various local and national artists.

Georgia Avenue -
Petworth

Opened 18 September 1999.

Petworth is home to Rock Creek Cemetery,
which features the famous 1891 Saint-
Gaudens sculpture Adams Memorial, and the
graves of Emile Berliner, Upton Sinclair, and
other notable 19t Century Washingtonians.
The Armed Forces Retirement Home houses
war veterans, and a cottage provided solace
to Presidents Lincoln, Buchanan, and others.

Huntington

Opened 17 December 1983.

Architecturally, Huntington station is unique,
partially elevated and built into the
surrounding hillside. Riders enter the station
on a viaduct carrying the tracks from
downtown Washington DC. Holding up the
canopy are supports that go over the track
and are built into the sloped carving of the hill
housing the station. The north (lower)
mezzanine is home to Metro's only fully public
restroom, and the system'’s only funicular.

Glenmont

Opened 25 July 1998.

Located nearby are Brookside Gardens, John
F. Kennedy High School, the Barrie School,
Wheaton High School, and Wheaton Regional
Park.

Judiciary Square

Opened 27 March 1976.

Named for the large number of Federal
courthouses and municipal buildings. Also
nearby are the Department of Labor, Fraternal
Order of Police headquarters, the
Government Accountability Office, WMATA
headquarters, the National Building Museum,
the National Law Enforcement Officers
Memorial, the US Army Corps of Engineers
headquarters, and the Georgetown University
Law Center,




Landover

Opened 20 November 1978.

Landover is home to the corporate

headquarters of the Giant supermarket chain.

The now-demolished Capital Centre was the
former home of the Washington Bullets and
Washington Capitals. The community is also
known for its heavy use of go-go music.

Minnesota Avenue

Opened 20 November 1978.

Located near Fort Mahan Park, former site of
one of the 18 perimeter defense forts that
surrounded Washington DC during the Civil
War, protecting it from Confederate raids.

Largo Town Center

Opened 18 December 2004.

It is the first station in Prince George's County
outside the Beltway, and is located about a
mile from FedEx Field, the home of the
Washington Redskins. Largo Town Center is
also a major commuter station, with two
parking garages, containing a total of 2,200
spaces, connected by a bridge at the top
level.

Morgan Boulevard

Opened 18 December 2004.

FedEx Field, opened in 1997, is the home of
the Washington Redskins football team and is
the largest stadium in the National Football
League in terms of seating (91,704). It is the
second largest venue, in terms of size, used
by a professional sports team in the United
States.

McPherson Square

Opened 1 July 1977.

Nearest station to the White House. Also
nearby are the Treasury Department, Dept. of
Veteran's Affairs, Strayer University, the
Washington Post's headquarters, Hudson
Institute, and Lafayette Square. Blair House,
built in 1824, is the official guest house of the
President, and is the site of a 1950
assassination attempt of Harry Truman by
Puerto Rican nationalists.

Mt. Vernon Square/7%
Street — Convention
Center

Opened 11 May 1991.

Located near the Washington Convention
Center. The 2003 center, the second largest
building in the District of Columbia, replaced
the former 1983 building. Mt. Vernon Square
is home to the Historical Society of
Washington DC and the headquarters of
National Public Radio.

Medical Center

Opened 25 August 1984.

This station almost exclusively serves the
National Institute of Health’s campus, and the
National Naval Medical Center. Founded by
Franklin Roosevelt in 1938, the facilities
conduct medical and dental research as well
as provide health care for American leaders,
including the president and his family. John
Kennedy's autopsy was performed here after
his assassination in 1963.

Navy Yard

Opened 28 December 1991.

The Navy Yard, founded in 1799, was an
early naval shipbuilding site, and grew to be a
large munitions plant during the World Wars.
Nationals Park stadium was built for the city’s
new pro baseball team, the Nationals.
Washington formerly had two other MLB
teams, both named the Senators. The
Department of Transportation moved here in
2007.




Opened 13 January 2001.

This station won an award from the Portland
Cement Association for its use of concrete. It
is located just south of the District of
Columbia’s border, near Oxon Run Park and
Lincoln Memorial Cemetery.

Potomac Avenue

Opened 1 July 1977.

Nearby Congressional Cemetery is the final
resting place of hundreds of individuals who
helped form the nation and the city of
Washington in the early 19th century. Many
members of the U.S. Congress who died while
Congress was in session are interred at
Congressional. In all there are 19 Senators
and 71 Representatives buried there.

Opened 20 November 1978.

New Carrollton was built on the former estate
of horse racing figure, Edward L. Mahoney.
After Mahoney's death in 1957, the land was
acquired by developer Albert W. Turner to
create a planned suburb. Carrollton was
named after Charles Carroll of Carrollton, a
delegate to the Continental Congress and
signer of the Declaration of Independence.
Amtrak and MARC service point.

Prince George’s Plaza

Opened 11 December 1993.

Located near the Mall of Princes Georges.
The Mall opened in 1958, and was expanded
and enclosed in the 1970s. Former anchors
include Hecht's, Grand Union, Raleighs, and
Woodward & Lothrop.

Opened 20 November 2004.

Gallaudet University, established in 1864, was
the first school for the advanced education of
the deaf and hard-of-hearing in the world, and
is still the world's only university in which all
programs and services are specifically
designed to accommodate deaf and hard of
hearing students.

Rhode Island Avenue -
Brentwood

Opened 27 March 1976.

Brentwood is best known as the site of the
postal mail sorting facility through which
anthrax-contaminated mail addressed to two
members of the U.S. Senate passed in the
2001 anthrax attacks. The facility is named for
the two postal workers who died after
exposure to the anthrax in the incident.

Opened 1 July 1977.

Pentagon City is the residential and
commercial urban village that grew in the
shadow of the Pentagon. Built from Potomac
gravel during WWII, the Pentagon houses
approximately 23,000 military and civilian
employees and about 3,000 non-defense
support personnel. It has five sides, five floors
above ground (plus two basement levels), and
five ring corridors per floor with a total of

17.5 miles (28.2 km) of corridors.

Rockville

Opened 25 July 1984.

The government buildings for Rockville and
Montgomery County are located about two
blocks away, as well as several large
companies. The Rockville Town Center
complex is nearby. The US Public Heath
Service is headquartered in Rockville. Metro
shares this building with the MARC Brunswick
Line commuter trains and Amtrak's daily
Capitol Limited.




Ronald Reagan
Washington National
Airport

Opened 1 July 1977.

It is one of only two stations in the system to
have three tracks. Washington National
Airport was built by the federal government in
1940-41 alongside the Potomac River. The
advent of jet aircraft as well as traffic growth
led Congress to pass the Washington Airport
Act of 1950, which resulted in the opening of
Dulles Airport in 1962.

Smithsonian

Opened 1 July 1977.

The station is named for its proximity to the
Smithsonian Institution's museums and is
close to the Washington Monument, the Tidal
Basin and other tourist attractions on and near
the National Mall. The station is also near
several federal office buildings, including
those of the Department of Agriculture and the
Department of Energy. This station is closed
on every Fourth of July.

Shady Grove

Opened 25 July 1984.

The Gaithersburg Latitude Observatory is the
only National Historic Landmark in the City of
Gaithersburg. The observatory and five others
in Japan, Italy, Russia, and the United States
gathered information to determine polar
motion; the size, shape, and physical
properties of the earth; and to aid the space
program through the precise navigational
patterns of orbiting satellites.

Southern Avenue

Opened 13 January 2001.

Located one block southeast of the District of
Columbia’s border, near Oxon Run Park.

Prince George’s County, Maryland is one of
the wealthiest counties in the United states
which also has an African-American majority.

Shaw — Howard University

Opened 11 May 1991.

The Shaw neighborhood started as a
settlement for freed blacks after the Civil War,
and is named for Union army Colonel Robert
Shaw. Howard University was established in
1867, named for Freedman’s Bureau
commissioner Oliver Howard . Though
officially open to all races, Howard primarily
serves the black community.

Suitland

Opened 13 January 2001.

The community was named for a 19th century
landowner, State Senator Samuel Taylor Suit
and his estate. Suit set up a new distillery and
invested in railroads. From 1873 to 1877 Suit
was a Maryland state senator. In 1876 the
Suitland mansion was destroyed by fire,
causing Suit to declare bankruptcy. While Suit
recovered his properties and finances, the
Suitland house was never rebuilt.

Silver Spring

Opened 6 February 1978.

Silver Spring takes its name from a mica-
flecked spring discovered there in 1840 by
Francis Preston Blair, who subsequently
bought much of the surrounding land. Nearby
are the headquarters of the National
Oceanographic and Atmospheric
Administration, the Discovery Channel, and
the AFI Silver Theater. MARC’s Brunswick
Line connects at this station.

Takoma

P

Opened 6 February 1978.

In July of 1864, Confederate forces led by
Jubal Early attacked Fort Stevens, a Union
Army defense fort. President Lincoln, his wife
Mary, and some officers rode out to observe
the attack, and were briefly under enemy fire
that wounded a Union surgeon standing next
to him on the Fort Stevens parapet. This was
the second and last time a US President
came under enemy fire. Today the area hosts
Walter Reed Army Medical Center.




Tenleytown - AU

Opened 25 August 1984.

Tenleytown sprang up around the Fort Reno
freedman’s community. Nearby is American
University, several embassies, Georgetown
Day School, the Psychiatric Institute of
Washington, Reno Reservior and Park,
Sidwell Friends School, WRC, WUSA, WTTG
and WDCA television station studios, WHUR
and WAMU radio stations, and Woodrow
Wilson High School.

Van Ness - UDC

Opened 5 December 1981.

The Howard University Law School campus is
across Connecticut Avenue from UDC. The
Hillwood Museum is in Marjorie Merriweather
Post's house and contains her collection of
decorative objects, including several Fabergé
eggs. The Levine School of Music, one of
America's leading community music schools,
is headquartered in the building originally
occupied by the Carnegie Geophysical
Laboratory.

Twinbrook

Opened 15 December 1984.

By petition of Rockville's citizens, the
Maryland General Assembly incorporated the
village on March 10, 1860. During the Civil
War, General George B. McClellan stayed at
the Beall Dawson house in 1862. In addition,
General J.E.B. Stuart and an army of 8,000
Confederate cavalrymen marched through
and occupied Rockville on June 28, 1863
while on their way to Gettysburg.

Opened 7 June 1986.

On June 17, 1861, four companies of Union
troops led by Brigadier General Robert C.
Schenck were approaching Vienna from the
East by train, when they were ambushed by
Confederate troops supported by an artillery
battery. The Union forces scattered into the
woods, and the locomotive made a hasty
retreat. Eight Union soldiers were killed and
several were wounded.

U Street/African American
Civil War
Memorial/Cardozo

Opened 11 May 1991.

Near several nightclubs, historic Ben’s Chili
Bowl restaurant, and the Lincoln Theatre. The
African American Civil War Memorial, built in
1999, commemorates the black troops who
served the Union, naming all 209,145 soldiers
and sailors who served. This is MetroRail's
longest station hame.

Opened 1 December 1979.

The neighborhood consists of a mix of high-
rise apartments, garden apartments, and
single-family homes generally dating to the
1940s. The Virginia Square neighborhood is
home to the Arlington campus of George
Mason University including its Law School, the
Arlington Arts Center, the FDIC, DARPA, and
the main branch of the Arlington Public
Library.

Van Dorn Street

Opened 15 June 1991.

Straddling the municipal border, the station's
parking facilities and bus stops are located in
the city of Alexandria, while the platform is in
Fairfax County.

Opened 28 December 1991.

Nearby is Southeastern University, and Ft.
McNair. The 1791 fort predates the District of
Columbia, and is currently home to the
National Defense University. The Titanic
Memorial was designed by Gertrude Whitney,
unveiled by First Lady Helen Taft in 1931, and
moved to its present site in 1972 (formerly
erected where the Kennedy Center stands
today).




West Falls Church —
VT/UVA

Opened 7 June 1986.

It is one of only two stations in the system to
have three tracks, the other being the Ronald
Reagan Washington National Airport station.
The station serves the suburban community of
Falls Church and the Northern Virginia Center
operated by Virginia Tech and the University
of Virginia. Itis also the closest station to the
mammoth Tyson’s Corner shopping mall.

Opened 5 December 1981.

The National Zoo was founded in 1889 by
conservationist and Smithsonian taxidermist
William T. Hornaday. Today, the zoo is
notable for its breeding program for giant
pandas, created after President Nixon's visit
to China in 1972. Rock Creek Park is the
city’s largest natural area, covering over 2,800
acres.

West Hyattsville

Opened 11 December 1993.

Hyattsville was named for its founder,
Christopher Clark Hyatt. He purchased his
first parcel of land in the area in March 1845.
He thought the proximity to the Baltimore &
Ohio Railroad tracks and the telegraph lines
made the area a good site for a town, and the
surrounding farmlands were soon subdivided
into housing lots. The name Hyattsville was
being used for the settlement by 1859.

Wheaton

Opened 22 September 1990.

This station has the longest single-span
escalators in the Western Hemisphere, with a
length of 155 meters.

Wheaton was the home of the first television
license in the United States. Using the call
sigh W3XK, Charles Francis Jenkins began
broadcasting from his home at the corner of
Windham Lane and Georgia Avenue starting
on July 2nd, 1928.

White Flint

Opened 25 July 1984.

Rockville, along with neighboring
Gaithersburg and Bethesda, is at the core of
the Interstate 270 Technology Corridor which
is home to numerous software and
biotechnology companies as well as several
federal government institutions. Near this
station is the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
and the White Flint Mall.
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